
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Report guidance 

From: [ _____ _(~J@_,.J_!:>X?.H_q) ___ ___] 

L__(b)(G), _(b)(7)(C)___: 
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:23 PM 
LV-MANAGERS-CBP 

EOFOIA00040028-00001 

FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
ACTION: HQ EO Report at 0200, 1200 and 1800 hrs PST - UPDATE; 01302017 1200 
Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx; FW: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States - LA/LB Seaport Report - 01/30/2017@ 1100 

,· Sent:_ Tu esd av,. Jan u_a ry 31,. 2017 _ 1: 20_ PM__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER i (b)(7)(E) ~i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~i._. ________________________________________ ~.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

As a reminder, the LAX Watch Commander will send the 3x/day HQ report summarizing all EO encounters for 
the Field Office. 

POEs should send their individual reports directly to the LAX WC and cc their local chain of 
command. Individual PO Es should discontinue sending reports directly to HQ. 

Thanks, 

!_ ___ (b )(6)_, _ (b )(7)(C) ___! 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' ' i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From=l._ ____ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ______ i 

, ___ Sent_: . Su n_d ay, J a_n u a ry_ 2 9, . 2017 _10 :45. AM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· _ 
i ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
j•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

All - please see updated reporting guidance. The CAT email is the ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 
inbox. 
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM 
L_ ________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ J)FO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY 
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUP~QRl.ASS.l.RlR~QQRS __________________________________ , 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:-·-·-·-·-{i:lffs");("lj)(1){ci-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·7 MU RDOCKJ JUDSON __ W ;_ i ______________________ ( b }( 6 }, __ { b)(7){ C }___ ____________________ ! _____ , 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·subfect:·-□PbATE # 3: Reporting Guida nee for ActionitfaT<e-n·-Ref afed-f6lxeciifive-·order·:-·-15/ofecfing·tffe·N·affon·-rront 

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs, 

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached. 

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different 
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are 
formulas in the spreadsheet. 

Please include the CA Ts email address when responding. 

The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST). 

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your 
numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update 
but do not delete from it. 

1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chiefi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Thank you, 

l __________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __________ i 
Branch Chief 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 

___ Field _Liaison _Di vision·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is 
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
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relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not 
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland 
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from 
DHS. 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM 

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISONj (b)(7)(E) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 1 (b)(7)(E) i 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

0

HQ <f (b)(7)(E) (>; BORDER SEC
0

URITY ASST DIRECTORS 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7)(E) -'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-FTRA1)E OPERA Tl ON S ASST DIRECTORS 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

I {b ){7){E) ~>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), . ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· :·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
! (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i; MURDOCK JUDSON W <1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·c·b) ( s) , { b) ( 1) ( c ) 1 • 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
Importance: High 

Directors, 

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to 
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has 
been created. 

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report 
on January 29, 2017. 

As a reminder: 
• Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours. 

o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of 
the established reporting times. 

o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely. 
• In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified 

reporting timeframe. 

Thank you for your patience and flexibility. 

Thank you, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·- Actmg·Deputy Executive D1rector 

Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Froml_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) i On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM 
To: DI RECTORS Fl ELD OPS :-·- ·-- ·- -- - -- -- - --- b- 7 - E·- ·-···-·-·-···· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-:; EXECUTIVE DI RECTORS HQ 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---'-.J( )( ) j 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )(7)( E) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· rs-oR"DERSECURTTYASST DI RECTO RS 
i : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS 

1 ( b) (7) ( E) !>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6),. (b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- (b )(Gf,(~ )~~(~)FI ELD. LI A I SO_N . <L_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(7)(E )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J ·-·-·-: 
·-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-~-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•. -•-•-• •-•-•-•-•-• • •-•-•-•--.--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-,-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•.-..-•-•-•T•-•-•-•-•-•---•-•-•-•-~-•-•-•-•-• • 

i. Mu R DOCK_, Ju DSO N_ w i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( ~)(~) ,(()b)(~)) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

' Subfect: ·Reportf ng-Guiaance for Actf ans Taken-Relatea to ·Executive· Order:-Protect1ng the Nation from ·Forefgn· Terrorist 

Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

FROM: [_ _________ ( b )( 6) ,__( b )(7)( C) ________ ___! 

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office of Field Operations 

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting 
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign 
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign 
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes. 

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our 
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea 
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, 
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to 
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs. 

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300 
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (ESTl daily, __ ~-~~h_E_~~_lcl_Qff]_c._~ __ i_s_E~g1:l!~~-~ to submit 
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(7)(E) i Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel templafe·-acfr:iime-iiC"FielaT:fais6ii-·wiff·consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership . 

. ·-·-· ffvou, have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i (b)(S),(b)(?)(C)i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan 'iiiitton:-fiep~ty 
' Exec~tive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

ALCON: 

EOFOIA00040029-00001 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

_Mon d ayr January_ 3 0 ,_ 2017 _ 11 :21_ AM------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
i ! 

1 (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

ACTION: HQ EO Report at 0200, 1200 and 1800 hrs PST - UPDATE 
01302017 0200 Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx 

High 

1) These reports need to be submitted no later than 0145, 1145 and 1745 hours so that any pushback or 
corrections can be made before the final due time. We must submit these reports timely. 

2) Each report should only reflect the encounters that we have processed and closed out. The report should not 
show encounters that are pending ( e.g. the pax is still being interviewed or we are awaiting waiver approval). 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
·-·-·-~·-·-~·.r·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

C ! 
~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: L_ ______ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _________ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:33 AM 

.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i i 

' Subject: Issues w/Numbers: January 30, 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting ; 

Had to spend a couple hours tonight figuring out discrepancies on the final numbers ... HQ had a couple follow 
up questions that took some time to figure out ... The attached report was sent in for the 0200 hour 
report... The report should be considered the most accurate copy to date as it was gone over closely... There 
may be data that did not make the report, however it contains information that was reported to me ... HQ 
indicated they are good with the numbers at this point, however a new day arrives and there may be a request 
for more at some point ... 

! i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
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From: !._ _____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2: 2 9 AM ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

.!~-=--~-~-~9.-~-~_E_iyi_~_~_! _ _P._~_Q'?._~~~-S __ Q_l~i'._I SI ON 1 ( b ){ 7 ){ E) i O FO-F I ELD LI A I SON 

! C_<:=--~-A~T.~_Ll._~~~-~b\~~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-i :::::::::::: L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(-~;·~~;~·-~~;~;)-(-~;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::]--

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: LAX: January 30, 2017: 0200 Hour - Executive Order Reporting 

See attached: LAX 0200 Hour Report: Watch Commander[(b)(6).(b)(7)(c)1/ill be on-duty at 0600 Hours (PST) 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
; Chief Watch Commander 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
; ___ i._Q_~ _ _AQg~l~~-JQJ.~X.m.•=-fional Airport 
i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
i i 
j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: ALL ______ Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 

Cumulative 
Number of 

Number of 
Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of 

Immigrant 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited 

Visa 
Visa 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals 

Vn,-nnntPr" 

60 30 390 1 55 0 
•• 54 62 116 0 58 0 
• • 0 0 4 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0 
Sudan 14 16 18 0 25 0 
S ia 28 19 42 0 31 2 
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0 
Total 168 151 581 l 184 2 

Executive Order Tracking - Regorting Period Totals 

Country 

Iran 
•• 

Lib a 
Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 
Total 

Number of 
Non-
Immigrant 
Encounters 

5 
5 ■ 

■ 0 
0 
0 
2 
0 
12 

Number of 
Immigrant 
Encounters 

7 
2 
0 
0 
0 
2 
1 
30 

2100-0500 Januar 29, 201 7 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited 
Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals 

127 0 7 0 
7 0 5 
2 0 0 0 
I 0 0 0 
5 0 0 0 
13 0 l 0 
5 0 0 0 
228 0 ]3 0 

EOFOIA00040030-00001 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number Number 
Expedited Non- Non- lmmigran of ofLPRs ofLPR 
Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not lmmigran not Waivers 
with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 
('l9im or9ntP,I u,.;aiuP..-~ ur~ivPr~ ur~iu&-r~ Ut'-livPr~ hv OV() 

! l 0 6 0 0 l 402 
; 
i 0 1 0 0 0 167 

0 0 0 0 0 4 
! j 0 0 0 0 0 8 
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

0 1 0 0 0 19 ! \ 
0 2 0 1 0 47 
0 7 0 0 0 15 
0 17 0 l 1 662 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number Number 
Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of ofLPRs ofLPR 
Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not lmmigran not \Vaivers 
with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 
C'l9im or9ntP,I U'91VPr" U'91VPr" U'91VPr" "191VPr" hvOF() 

0 0 0 0 0 119 
0 0 0 0 0 87 
0 0 0 0 0 2 

i i 0 0 0 0 0 4 i i 
i (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 

0 0 0 0 0 5 ! ! 

0 0 0 0 0 14 
; 0 0 0 0 0 10 ; 

"'" ; 
0 0 0 0 0 241 i 

. -·-· -----. -·-. -----· -·-

CBPBATES00016240 



EOFOIA00040030-00002 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Atlanta Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Number of of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigran 

of of LP Rs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant 

Visa 
LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 

ts not 
lmmigran not Waivers 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
granted 

ts granted granted Granted 
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 

waivers 
waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 
Ira 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Number of of 
Non-

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigran 

of ofLPRs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 

Immigrant 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

ts not 
ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters granted 
Claim waivers waivers 

waivers 
waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016241 



EOFOIA00040030-00003 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Baltimore Date . 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 

Number of 
Number of Number of 

Number of Number of 
Number 

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Expedited Expedited 

Number of Non- Non- Immigrant 
Immigrant LP Rs not 

of LPR 
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls 

Removals Removals with 
Immigrants not Immigrants snot 

s granted granted 
Waivers 

Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted granted waivers granted granted Granted 
Fear Claim 

waivers ,·rnivers 
waivers waivers 

byDFO 

Iran I 20 0 2 0 () () 0 () () 20 
Ira 0 7 7 0 2 () 0 0 0 0 0 11 
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0 : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 0 0 0 0 0 4 
Sudan 0 I I 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Y emen 0 15 0 9 0 L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-: 0 0 0 0 0 7 

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals 

Somalia 0 0 0 (b)l6), (b)l7)1C) () 3 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 () 

Syria I I 0 0 () () 0 I 
Y emen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 6 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

CBPBATES00016242 



EOFOIA00040030-00004 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office. Boston Date 1/29/2017 Report Time 500 

Number of 
Number of 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number of 

Number Number 
Non-

Immigrant 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-

Immigrants Immigrants 
ofLPRs ofLPR 

Country Immigrant 
Visa 

LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
not granted granted 

not Waivers 
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted 
Encounters 

Encounters 
Claim 

waivers waivers 
byDFO waivers waivers waivers 

Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 
Ira 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Totals 

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

Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
not granted granted 

not \\'aivers 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

waivers waivers 
granted Granted 

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 
0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016243 



EOFOIA00040030-00005 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
F,eld Office BUFF ALO, NY Date: 1/27/2017 -1 /29/2017 Report Time: 0500 

Number of 
Number of 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number· of 

Number Number 
Non-

Immigrant 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-

Immigrants Immigrants 
of LPRs ofLPR 

Country Immigrant 
\1sa 

LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
not granted granted 

not Waivers 
Visa 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

waivers waive,-s 
gmnted Granted 

Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers byDFO 

2 I 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 9 
0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 
0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Sudan 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
S ria I 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals 2100-0300 

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of 

Number of Number of 
Number Number 

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigrants Immigrants 

of LPRs ofLPR 
Country 

Immigrant 
Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants lmmignmts 

not granted granted 
not Waivers 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

waivers waivers 
granted Granted 

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Ira 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Lib a 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Somalia 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Sudan 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

CBPBATES00016244 



EOFOIA00040030-00006 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Offi ce: Chicago Date. 01/29/20 I 7 

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of 
um ero 

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR 
Count!) Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdra"'ls Granted Expedited 

Expedited 
Immigrants not Immigrants granted Immigrants not Immigrants 

Number of LP Rs 
Waivers Granted by 

Encounters Encounters Encounte1-s Removals 
Removals with 

granted "'aivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 
not granted waivers 

DFO 
Ft>11rrb1m 

"'" 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Lib,,a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Sudan (} I 0 0 0 () (} () 0 () 0 0 I 
Syria I 4 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 (} 4 
Yemen 0 I 0 0 () 0 0 0 () 0 0 0 I 

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total 
Field Office Chicago Date. 01/29/2017 Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST 

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of 
Number of 

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR 
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited 

Expedited 
Immigrants not Immigrants granted Immigrants not Immigrants 

Number of LP Rs 
Waivers Granted by 

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals 
Removals with 

granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers 
not granted waivers 

DFO 
F'f'11r f'l11im 

waivers 

Iran 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 0 () 0 0 0 0 
Iraq (} () (} 0 () 0 (} 0 () 0 0 0 0 
Lib\-a (} 0 0 0 0 0 (} 0 0 0 0 (} 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 () 0 0 () () 0 0 0 0 
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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EOFOIA00040030-00007 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Detroit Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours 

Number of 
Number of 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number of 

Number Number 
Non-

Immigrant 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-

Immigrants Immigrants 
of LP Rs of LPR 

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Waivers 
Visa 

Visa 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

not granted granted 
granted Granted 

Encounters 
Encounters 

Claim waivers waivers 
waivers waivers 

waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 0 IO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 
Ira 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 
Lib a 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
SomaJ ia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
S ria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals 

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of 

Number of Number of 
Number Number 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- of LP Rs of LPR 
Non- Immigrants Immigrants 

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

I 0 I 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
5 0 48 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 

CBPBATES00016246 



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Ollice: El Paso 1/29/20 17 

I 

\umhe1 of\on- \umber of '\u111be1 of \tD11h,.-rof \u111be1 of 

( ountT~ l11111tl19'3llt \ i;;,1 lmmij!1'3llt \ isa \umherof I PR l·ncounters Refugees \\ idthdr,rnis I XJl<'tli!etl 

Fnrnunk'rs Fnenunte11< llncounte1" Grantl"d R,-1110,at~ 

lmn 0 0 0 0 0 0 
lmq 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somn!ia 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 
s,,na 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ycrncn 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total 
Field Ollice: El Paso 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 0300 l"K>nrs (MST) 

Imo 0 0 0 0 0 0 
lrnq 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 [) 0 0 0 0 
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 

\wnlJoerof 
'\u111be1 of:\on- '\umberuf \on- '\umber of 

l·xpedited 
hmmgrants not Immigrants granted lnnnigrants not 

Rl"mo1 als 1'ith 
grantl"d 11ahe1s 11,1hers granted \hlh l'I" 

Fe,1r(laim 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

\uml)('rof 

I 
lm111igi~1nts 

\umhe1 off PRs 

granted 1rnh ers 
not g:rnnfetl 1\,1he1'S 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

\umlK"1 of I PR 

\\aiHl'S Grantl'd 
b) IWO 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

\lllt1IK"rof I PR 
\\,1iurs Gr-.mted 

I~ DH) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

EOFOIA00040030-00008 
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EOFOIA00040030-00009 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Number of of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
lmmigran 

of of LP Rs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 

Visa ts not 
Visa 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

granted 
ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters Claim waivers waivers 
waivers 

waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 
Ira 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 l 
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

Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 
0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016248 



EOFOIA00040030-00010 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Laredo Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours (EST) 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Number of of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non-
lmmigran 

of of LPRs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 

Visa ts not 
Visa 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers 

granted 
ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters Claim waivers 
waivers 

waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non-
lmmigran 

of of LPRs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 

Immigrant 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers 

ts not 
ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters granted 
Claim waivers 

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

CBPBATES00016249 



EOFOIA00040030-00011 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: LOS Date: 1/30/2017 Report Time: 2:00 

Number of 
Number of 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number of Number of Number of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers 

Country Immigrant 
Visa 

LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
not granted granted granted Granted by 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
·waivers waivers waivers DFO 

Encounters Claim waivers waivers 

Iran 6 I 211 I 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 211 
2 0 18 0 I 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 18 
0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan I 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 7 
S ria 2 I 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 I 0 14 
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 

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

Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
not granted granted granted Granted by 

Encounters 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

waivers waivers waivers DFO 
Claim waivers waivers 

Iran 0 0 73 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73 
Ira 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 
Lib a 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
S ria 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016250 



EOFOIA00040030-00012 

Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPRs Number of LPR 

Count ry Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 
Expedited 

Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted 
Removals with 

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals 
FP:ir C'laim 

granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers byDFO 
Iran 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 
Iraq 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Li bva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan s 0 I 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Svria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total 
Field Office · Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00 

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number of Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPRs Number of LPR 

Count ry lmmigmnt Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 
Expedited 

Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waive1'S Granted 
Removals with 

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals 
FPar Claim 

granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers byDFO 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
lraa 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ye men 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016251 



EOFOIA00040030-00013 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: New Orleans Date: 1292017 Report Time: 0500 EST 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Non-

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- of 

of of LP Rs of LPR 
Immigrant Immigrant 

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 
Visa 

Visa 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

snot 
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

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- of 
of of LP Rs of LPR 

Non- Immigrant 
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

Somal ia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016252 



EOFOIA00040030-00014 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: NYFO Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours 

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

Iran 12 0 14 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 
Ira 3 I 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 
Lib a 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 

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
waivers waivers byDFO 

Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 
0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
S ria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 
Yemen 0 ] 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

CBPBATES00016253 



EOFOIA00040030-00015 

~xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total 
Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours 

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

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Total 

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

CBPBATES00016254 



EOFOIA00040030-00016 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 

r'lumoer OJ 
Number of Number of 

l'-Umoer or 
Number of Number of Number of 

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Non- Non- Number of 
Immigrant Expedited Immigrants LPRs not LPR \Vaivers 

Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Width drawls Expedited Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not 
Visa Removals with granted granted Granted by 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Granted Removals 
Fear Claim 

granted waivers granted granted waivers 
waivers waivers DFO r,_ .. _,,... ___ ........ _.,., ___ ..... ___ ...,._.,., 

Iran 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 
Ira 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
s· ria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Trac1Reporting Period Total 
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400 

Country 

1"4umoer or 
Number of Number of 

J'ljumoer or 
Number of Number of Number of 

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Non- Non- Number of 
Immigrant Expedited Immigrants LPRs not LPR \Vaivers 

Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees \Vidthdrawls Expedited Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not 
Visa Removals with granted granted Granted by 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Granted Removals 
Fear Claim 

granted waivers granted granted waivers 
waivers waivers DFO r, _..., __ __ _ .. ... _ .. ,.. ........ ......... ,.. 

Iran • • I I • • • • • • • 2 

• • ' ' ' ' • ' • ' ' ' 14 
I a 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBA TES000 16255 



EOFOIA00040030-00017 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
San Francisco Field Office Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500 AM 

Country 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number Number Number 
Non-

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-

of 
of of LP Rs ofLPR 

Immigrant Immigrant 
Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants lmmigran not Waivers 
Visa 

Visa 
Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 

snot 
ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters granted 
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 

waivers 
waivers waivers by DFO 

Iran I 

Ira 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 ' a 

Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
SomaJia 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria I 0 7 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

- --------------- -

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

0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 
0 0 ' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ' J J 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016256 



EOFOIA00040030-00018 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017 

J'llj um Der 01 
Number of 

J'lljUmDer 01 J'lljUmDer 01 J'lljUmDer 01 
Number of Number of Number of Numbe r of 

Non- Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigrant Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waive rs 

Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
Visa not granted granted granted Granted by 

Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
Encounters waivers waivers waivers DFO 17'--- --~·--~ rt- :~. • . . ...... .. , ,,. ... c. •• , ..,, •• ,..-.. ... .n 

• I I • I • • • • • • • • • • 1 
Ira 10 1 10 0 0 1 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 
Sudan 1 1 l 0 0 1 
S ria 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 1 0 1 0 0 0 

Executive Order Trac1'Reporting Period Total 
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400 

J'llj um Der 0 1 
Number of 

['lljUmDer 01 ['lljUmDer 01 ['lljUmDer OI 
Number of Number of Number of Numbe r of 

Non- Numbe r of Number of Numbe r of Expedited Non- Non-
Immigrant Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers 

Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees \Vidthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 
Visa not granted granted granted Granted by 

Visa Encounters G ranted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
Encounters waivers waivers waivers DFO 

17' - --·· ···--- r , _ :_ .......... ...... ..... r- .......... ...... ...... 
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ira 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

1 a 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES0001 6257 



EOFOIA00040030-00019 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: TUCSON Date 1/29/20 I 7 Report Time 500 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number Number 

Number Number 
Number of of of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
lmmigran lmmigra 

of LPRs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Waivers 

Visa 
Visa 

Encounte1'S Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
ts not nts 

granted Granted 
Encounters granted gran ted 

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

Number of Number· of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
lmmigran lmmigra 

of LPRs ofLPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Remo,1als Immigrants Immigrants not Waivers 

Immigrant 
Encounters Encounters Encounters Gran ted Removals with Fea r not granted granted 

ts not nts 
granted Granted 

Encounters granted granted 
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

CBPBATES00016258 



EOFOIA00040030-00020 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: PreC!earance Date 1/29/20 I 7 Report Time 500 

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

20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 
2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 7 3 4 0 IO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 
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

CBPBATES00016259 



EOFOIA00040030-00021 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500 

Number of Number of Number of Number of 
Number Number 

Number Number 
Number of of of 

Non-
Immigrant 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non-
lmmigran lmmigra 

of LPRs of LPR 
Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Waivers 

\-Isa 
Visa 

Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
ts not nts 

granted Granted 
Encounters granted granted 

Encounters Claim waivers waivers 
waivers waivers 

waivers byDFO 

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

CBPBATES00016260 



EOFOIA00040031-00001 

From: 1_ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) _ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:16 PM 

To: LAX-WATCH-CMDR;[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

l __ (b )(6), ___ (b )(_7)(C)_J Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

WC/SC/P a ;:;1:;~;~1;~;;;:SCBPO [~;,~;,~;:,;;,;~;] 
• • L--·-·-·-·-·-L._. __________ 1 

01302017 1200 Hour LAX EO Report.xlsx 

FOLA EO Report.xlsx 

The attached spreadsheet has been updated and is to be used when submitting EO stats. The Los Angeles FOLA ( 

Inclusive) tab will a_uto-calculate from_ the other ta_bs_(LAX/LAS/ONT/SNA). 

WC - file location :!._ ______________________ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

Thank you, 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
• ' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

CBP Watch Commander I Passenger Operations I Los Angeles International Airport I 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

CBPBATES00016261 



EOFOIA00040032-00001 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: Los Angeles ___ Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1200 

Cumulative 
Number of 

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number Number 

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- lmmigran of ofLPRs ofLPR 
Immigrant 

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not lmmigran not Waivers 
Visa 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 
Vn,-nnntPr" ( ' l9im or9ntP,I u ,.;aiuP..-~ ur~ivPr~ ur~iu&-r~ Ut'-livPr~ hv OV() 

6 1 212 1 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 212 
•• 2 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 19 
• • 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7 
S ia 2 I 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 I 0 14 
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 
Total 18 2 253 I 3 0 0 0 17 0 1 0 253 

Executive Order Tracking - Regorting Period Totals 
0200 - 1200 Januar 30, 2017 

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number Number 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigran of ofLPRs ofLPR 
Non-

Country 
Immigrant 

Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not lmmigran not \Vaivers 
Encounters Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters 
('l9im or9ntP,I U'91VPr" U'91VPr" U'91VP r" U'91VPr" hvOV() 

Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 
Total 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 3 

CBPBATES00016262 



EOFOIA00040032-00002 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office LAX Date: 1/27/2017 -1 /30/2017 Re ort Time: 1200 

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

Iran 6 1 211 I 2 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 211 
2 0 19 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 
0 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 1 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 7 
S ria 2 I 14 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 14 
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 
Total 18 2 252 1 ' 0 0 0 16 0 1 0 252 , 

Executive Order Tracking - Re12orting Period Totals 
30,2017 

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
Ira 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Lib a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
S ria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

CBPBATES00016263 



EOFOIA00040032-00003 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: LA/LB Seaport __ Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1200 

Cumulative 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 

Yemen 
Total 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Executive Order Tracking - Re orting Period Totals 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 

Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

CBPBATES00016264 



EOFOIA00040032-00004 

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

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not lmmigran not \Vaivers 
Visa 

Visa 
Encounters 

Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 
Vn,-nnntPr" ('l9im or9ntP,I u,.;aiuP..-~ ur~ivPr~ ur~iu&-r~ Ut'-livPr~ h" 01<0 

" .. 1 

Somalia 
Sudan 
s ta 

Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking - Regorting Period Totals 
0200 - 1200 Januar 30, 2017 

Number of 
Number of Number of Number of 

Number of Number of Number of 
Number 

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ofLPR 
Non- Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not 

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Waivers 
Immigrant 

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted 
not granted granted granted 

Granted 
Encounters waivers waivers waivers 

r1~im "'~'""' .. " "'~'""' .. " hvOFO 

•• 
• • 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016265 



EOFOIA00040032-00005 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: ALL _____ Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1200 

Cumulative 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ia 
Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

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

Immigrant LPR Refugees \Vidthdrawl Expedited Removals Immigrant Immigrant ts not Immigran not \Vaivers 
Encounters Encounters Encounters s Granted Removals with Fear snot s granted granted ts granted granted Granted 

Encounters 
('l!.lim or!.lntP,I "1!.llVPr<;: "1!.llVPr<;: "1!.llVPr<;: "1!.llVPr<;: hvOFO 

•• 
• • 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CBPBATES00016266 



EOFOIA00040032-00006 

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals 
Field Office: ALL _____ Date: 1/27/2017 -1/30/2017 Report Time: 1200 

Cumulative 
Number of Number of 

Number of Number of Number 
Number Number of Number of Number Number Numbe Number 

Non- Immigrant 
LPR Refugees 

Number of 
of 

of Non- Non- of of r of ofLPR 
Country Immigrant Visa 

Encounter Encounter 
Widthdrawl 

Expedited 
Expedited Immigrant Immigrant Immigran Immigra LPRs Waivers 

Visa Encounter s Granted Removals snot s granted ts not nts not Grante 
l<n.-onnti>r 

s s Removals 
urith l<i>~ r ar~nti>cl ar~nti>cl ar~nti>,I ar~nt .. ,1 ,I hv ., Ul~IVPr~ 

• 
Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Executive Order Tracking - R~ orting Period Totals 
0200 - 1200 Januar 30, 2017 

Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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From: !Jb)(6), __ (b)_(7)(C) __ ! 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:27 PM 
To: 
Cc: i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 

Subject: 'FW: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the ' 

United States - LA/LB Seaport Report - 01/30/2017 @ 1100 
Attachments: FOLA EO Report.xlsx 

FYI 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·· .r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

( A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 

,._.U,S.~.C.u.sJQms __ &_Bmder_Prntectjon 

l ___ (_b )(_6), ___ (b )(_7)(_C) ___ I 

From:[ _____ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _____ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:26 PM 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) ----- ! 
i-----------------------------------------------------------°t"b)(sy;-·(iiR1)(cr·-----------------------------------------------------·-· 1; LAx-w A TC H ca M MAN o ER ,:f (iiit=riii1 
r-·----------------------------------(b)(1REf-------------------------------·-·r·-------------------------------------------------------------- • L 

' Subject: RE: Executive Order: Protecting the' Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - LA/LB Seaport 
Report - 01/30/2017 @ 1100 

• ' 
Hi l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

As discussed, attached is the current reporting template, which now includes additional columns. Please send to 
the LAX Watch Commanders NLT 0100, 1100 and 1700 hours for consolidation. LAX will send a report 
summarizing all EO encounters for the Field Office, as well individual tabs for each POE. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

L (A) Assistant P~rt Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:49 PM 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--i __ i 
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Subject: FW: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - LA/LB Seaport 
Report - 01/30/2017 @ 1100 
Importance: High 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

This is what we report to LAX WC inbox 3 times a day. LAX WC consolidates the report and send to the HQs. 

Thanks, 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·waicliT'.oiiiiiia~der 

LA/LB Seaport 
Tel: (562) 366-3237 
Cell: (562) 842-7641 

i __ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:10 AM 

·-·-· TO : _ _LAX-WA TC H-C M DR L ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l~)l?t(~) ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~!- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LALB-WATCH-CMDR j (b)(7)(E) i 
•-·-·-·---~-~~~-----·~ L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )., _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
Subject: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - LA/LB Seaport 
Report - 01/30/2017 @ 1100 
Importance: High 

LAX Watch Commander: 

The following individual who meets the President's EO criteria, was encountered at LA/LB Seaport POE: 

Name DOB 

l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(_b) ( 6), -· ( b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
Thanks, 

Wei Xu 
Watch Commander 

,-·-·LA/LB. Seaport _______________ , 

! {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
i i 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

coc 
Iran 

Status Disposition 
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ i Waiver granted by DFO 

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
0200 -1200 Januar 30, 2017 

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
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017 

EXECUTIVE ORDER 

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST 
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES 

By the authority vested in me as President by the 
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including 
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101 
et seq., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to 
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign 
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as 
follows: 

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a 
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and 
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no 
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of 
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented 
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa 
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on 
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance 
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks 
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these 
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were 
admitted to the United States. 

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or 
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001, 
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after 
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered 
through the United States refugee resettlement program. 
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war, 
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that 
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United 
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa­
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission 
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to 
terrorism. 

In order to protect Americans, the United States must 
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile 
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United 
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support 
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies 
over American law. In addition, the United States should not 
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including 
"honor" killings, other forms of violence against women, or the 
persecution of those who practice religions different from their 
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender, 
or sexual orientation. 
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to 
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit 
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the 
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United 
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes. 

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other 
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular 
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in 
consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of 
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to 
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate 
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA 
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual 
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is 
not a security or public-safety threat. 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation 
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National 
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the 
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this 
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's 
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a 
list of countries that do not provide adequate information, 
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of 
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the 
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence. 

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on 
relevant agencies during the review period described in 
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and 
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of 
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are 
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or 
criminals, pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 
1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant 
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred 
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would 
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I 
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and 
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this 
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic 
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for 
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas) 

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in 
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed 
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all 
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start 
providing such information regarding their nationals within 
60 days of notification. 

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of 
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in 
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the 
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a 
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of 
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling 
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, 
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, 
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the 
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section 
until compliance occurs. 

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in 
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the 
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the 
names of any additional countries recommended for similar 
treatment. 

(g) Notwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection 
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation 
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of 
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and 
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration 
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits 
are otherwise blocked. 

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall 
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in 
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this 
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order, 
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a 
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order. 

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All 
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the 
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National 
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the 
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify 
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent 
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of 
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will 
include the development of a uniform screening standard and 
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity 
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate 
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended 
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying 
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure 
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process 
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively 
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to 
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to 
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit 
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States. 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction 
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National 
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report 
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of 
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this 
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this 
order. 

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program 
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend 
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days. 
During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in 
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in 
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall 
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to 
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure 
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat 
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall 
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who 
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the 
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the 
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the 
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for 
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the 
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National 
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional 
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of 
the United States. 

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary 
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland 
Security, is further directed to make changes, to the extent 
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by 
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution, 
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority 
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where 
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland 
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would 
assist with such prioritization. 

(c) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 
1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria 
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States 
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have 
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP 
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with 
the national interest. 

(d) Pursuant to section 212(f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 
1182(f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000 
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the 
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry 
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would 
be in the national interest. 

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed 
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of 
State and Homeland Security may jointly determine to admit 
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case 
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine 
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the 
national interest -- including when the person is a religious 
minority in his country of nationality facing religious 
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United 
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international 
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying 
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a 
risk to the security or welfare of the United States. 

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President 
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection 
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by 
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within 
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second 
report within 200 days of the date of this order. 
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the 
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local 
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining 
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens 
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To 
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine 
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with 
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater 
involvement in the process of determining the placement or 
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall 
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement. 

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to 
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of 
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the 
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority 
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the 
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related 
implementing memoranda. 

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit 
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall 
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry­
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as 
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon 
the United States. 

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the 
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive 
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report 
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a 
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of 
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365 
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall 
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is 
fully deployed and operational. 

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of 
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver 
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA, 
8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a 
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to 
specific statutory exceptions. 

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the 
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall 
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by 
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or 
making permanent the period of service, and making language 
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows 
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic 
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times 
are not unduly affected. 

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State 
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to 
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification, 
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to validity 
period and fees, as required by sections 221(c) and 281 of the 
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201(c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a 
country does not treat United States nationals seeking 
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of 
State shall adjust the visa validity period, fee schedule, or 
other treatment to match the treatment of United States 
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable. 

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To 
be more transparent with the American people, and to more 
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the 
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in 
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with 
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly 
available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter: 

(i) information regarding the number of foreign 
nationals in the United States who have been charged 
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United 
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while 
in the United States; or removed from the United 
States based on terrorism-related activity, 
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism­
related organization, or any other national security 
reasons since the date of this order or the last 
reporting period, whichever is later; 

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign 
nationals in the United States who have been 
radicalized after entry into the United States and 
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have 
provided material support to terrorism-related 
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the 
United States, since the date of this order or the 
last reporting period, whichever is later; and 

(iii) information regarding the number and types of 
acts of gender-based violence against women, including 
honor killings, in the United States by foreign 
nationals, since the date of this order or the last 
reporting period, whichever is later; and 

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety 
and security as determined by the Secretary of 
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including 
information on the immigration status of foreign 
nationals charged with major offenses. 

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the 
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term 
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels. 

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order 
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect: 

(i) the authority granted by law to an executive 
department or agency, or the head thereof; or 

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of 
Management and Budget relating to budgetary, 
administrative, or legislative proposals. 
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with 
applicable law and subject to the availability of 
appropriations. 

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create 
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at 
law or in equity by any party against the United States, its 
departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or 
agents, or any other person. 

THE WHITE HOUSE, 
January 27, 2017. 

DONALD J. TRUMP 

# # # 
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From: [_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; :_ ____________ .(~)J?.l,J~}l7Jl9 ___________ __.! 

Cc: l ___________________________________ ( b )( 6) , __ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

into the United States 

Got it. Will ensure the Vegas crew is made aware immediately. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04:38 AM 

~~~:! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )(S),(~~~~~(f ~ )(7)( C) ____________ ! ________________________ : 

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i ! 
t--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

From: HUTTON, JAMES R 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:32:06 PM 
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
i Cc: . Owen,. T odi b ~( ~ ~,C( ~~~?~ C~ AGNER,_ JOHN -r; :_ ______________________________________________ (~J(~)d-~_H?Jl~.L. _________________________________________ __.l 

'Subject: RE: Guiaance on Executive Oraer nProtecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 

DFOs 
Just spoke with Department of State and there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant 
Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was not 
subject to the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance 
should be processed as normal. 

J. Ryan Hutton 
Deputy Executive Director 

__ .Ad_:mis_~i.b.jJitv_ImdJ_>f!-,sseng er Pro grams 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

' Washington, DC 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

if~ ! : J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEOIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UIIFOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under 
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an 
authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, 
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than 
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any 
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection. 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E) ~ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
j (b)(7)(E)~BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 

i '-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-( b) (7) ( E) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~, ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ 
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

H UTTO N, JAM ES R 1 _________________ , ·-·-·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)( c) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_L ______________________________________________ ~ __ _J~_H~lJ~).{7..H~L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·J 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i ' -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), _ ( b )( 7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: • 
Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 
Importance: High 

Directors, 

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the 
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories 
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further 
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming. 

Memorandum For: 

From: 

Subject: 

Directors, Field Operations 

Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 

Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into 
the United States" 

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry into the United States" (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals 
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section 
212(±) of the INA This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign 
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, GI, G2, G-3, 
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and 
asylees. 
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non­
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be 
annotated in the system. 

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the 
following actions: 

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants: 
(1) All case processing will be recorded in[ (b)(7)(E) i 

system, according to current policy/procedure.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn 
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply. 

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in 
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures. 

( 4) Aliens claiming fear ofreturn will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited 
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for 
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive 
Order during the referral process. 

Returning Residents, ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
(I) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred forL_ ______________ _{b)(7)(E) ______________ ___!and held at the port of 

entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been 
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES 
P..9!1.J:>irectors. Once an exemption has been granted results of i (b)(7)(E) i should be notated in 
i (b)(7)(EJ With the following language: Individual is subject to Pre;iJ~-;iiTdiE;~;;it~e Order and barred 
from ;ntry pursuant to 212(!) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFOISES PD). 

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole: 
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order, 

should be referred for[ (b)(7)(E) 1and held at the port of entry until such time as an 
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and 
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these 
exemptions. 

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred 
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the 
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care. 

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission: 
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible 

for entry under this order pursuant to 24l(c)(l) of the INA 
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous 

country. 

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your 
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additionaJjIJf9_r_JAc!1i.QIJ

1
.J2.lease contact i-·-·-·Tbf(Sf(bRfffcj·-·-·-·1 

i-i~ii~i~-<-~ii~-li~ilA) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
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Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

Fyi 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 

EOFOIA00040039-00001 

i _ _(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _i 

l __ satu.rda(bJ)(~):(b~~7~~~~~1:22 .• AJ 

FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

into the United States 
Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United 

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on 

Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

High 

Sent:. Friday, January 27 l. 2017. 10: l_l :_04. PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
Cc: L ________ (b)(G), (bH7HC) __________ : 

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States 

Port Directors: 

As discussed on our conf call. Please direct any questions toi_ ___ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) ___ land myself so we can obtain 
clarification from HQ. 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

! i Office 
! __ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_ i Mobile 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:06:41 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 

--~f: __ QYv._~IJ.l.IQ9P...~J~~-QEQ); __ Wt\§.N_~~l__J_QtHt.P.; __ lj!,ffIQ!'!,. JAMES R; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L_ ____________________________________________ ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) ______________________________________________ i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
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
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Memorandum For: Directors, Field Operations 

From: Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 

EOFOIA00040039-00002 

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into 
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

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First_ Time Arriving Immigrants:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
(1) All case processing will be recorded ini (b)(7)(E) i 

system, according to current policy/pro ceaure·.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

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

Returning Residents, 
(I) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been 
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES 
Port_Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results ofi (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in 
L(b)(7)(EJ:with the following language: Individual is subject to Pre~Faeniza!Execiiiive Order and barred 
from entry pursuant to 212(!) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFOISES PD). 

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole: 
(1) Aliens from the above group who are _prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order, 

should be referred for! ________________ ( b) (7) ( E) _______________ jand held at the port of entry until such time as an 
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact[_ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ____ ___i 

L(.~)~
6

~-~b~(~)~c~] (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at [°(°i,)(.6);·(i>)(7ic)-! 

Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
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Memorandum For: Directors Field Operations 
~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

From: Todd A. Hoffman I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Executive Director L _____________________________________ J 

Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 

EOFOIA00040040-00001 

13 00 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washing ton, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the ation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry into the United States" 

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation.from 
Foreign Terrorist Enlry into the United States" (January 27, 2017) all entry into the United 
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya Somalia, Sudan Syria and Yemen is 
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(:f) of the INA. This includes all non­
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic 
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G 1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This 
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees. 

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant 
and non-immigrant visas for nationals oflran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. 
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system. 

_ Wherever_possi ble,i (b)(7)(E) iwill _ coordinate _the _denial_ of boarding _through_i _______________ ii:)"j"("7_j_ij;f_·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i ( b) ( 7) ( E) [-------------• 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, anive at the port of entry, CBP officers are 
instructed to take the following actions: 

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants: 
( 1) !AU __ cas.e.n~ocessing will be recorded in i (b )(7)(E) i 

i ( b )(7 )( E) ~ ystem, according to current poTicYf j5foc-edufe:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 

(2) "sii6fects·-will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, 
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Fann I-
275 withdrawal cases apply. 

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be 
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures. 

(4) Aliens claiming fear ofreturn will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for 
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will 
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and 
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process. 

Returning Residents, ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-; 
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) jand held at 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to 
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further 
delegated to Directors of Field _Operations_anq SES Port Directors. Once an exemption 
has been granted results o~ (b)(7)(E) ~hould be notated in[~i;jirj_{EjJvith the 
following language: Indiv1ifiial"Tisii6jeclTii"Presidential Executive Order and barred 
from entry pursuant to 212(/) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert 
DFOISESPD). 

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced 
Parole: 

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from ent!)' solely as a result of the 
Executive Order, should be referred for i (b )(7)(E) jand held at the port of 
entry until such time as an exemption to'theExecuffve-Order·caii"be obtained. This 
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further 
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions. 

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and 
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who 
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care. 

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission: 
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens 

found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(l) of the INA. 
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the 

contiguous country. 

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry 
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please 
contact i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(6);-·(bj{if(Cf·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at!. {b)(G),_(b)(7)(C) .! 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i j_ ______________ • 
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection 
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12: 22: 59 AM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; l_ _____________________ _J~J(~hJ!>._)_(_!)_(_g)___ ___________________ ___i 

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i (b)(6) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK S 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC, 

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant 
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs, 
Executive Di rector Operati ans, Executive Di rectorL_ ________________ J~JEW~L ______________ _Jxecutive Di rector, r··-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7iEf-·-·-·-·-·-"j 

c-··-·-·-·-·-·-itiii1ffEi"-·-·-·-·-·-·-:oirectors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles 

International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case 
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to 
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked 
under Section 3 of the President's Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the 
United States," (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of 
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further 
delegated. 

KM 

Kevin K. McAleenan 
Acting Commissioner 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i ___ (b )(6), __ (_b )(7)(C) _ I 

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders. 
We are America's frontline. 

Vigilance • Service • Integrity 
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From: i_ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _: 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:30 PM 

To: [_ _________ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ________ ___! 

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

We got it in Vegas. 

From: L_ ____________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-.! 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:45 PM 

To: MARTEL, CAR LOS C L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
i Cc{--------------------- ( b )( G)' ( b )(

7
)( C) -------- ( b )( 6), ( b )(7)( C) - !_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

Received at LAX ... implementing now ... 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

[ • (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! • 
'cc:-j ( b )( 6)' ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation • 

Importance: High 

Please note and confirm receipt. 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !- Offi~e 
! !- Mobile 
L-~·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:34:00 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS 
Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation 

DFOs, 

Based on this evening's federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the 
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to 
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain 

underway. 

Need confirmation from each DFO. 
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Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

i_ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) i 
Monday, Ja_nuary 30, 2017 9:49 PM 

i (b)(6) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
RE: Question 

i_<bH6l,_!bH7HCliis our Public Information contact and he can be reached at the following: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: [ (b)(6) ! 

Sent; __ ~_Q!J.Qfl_Y.., __ J_9.DJJ.ary 30, 2017 5:00:59 PM 
To: l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _: 
Subject: Re: Question 

Thank you. 

EOFOIA00040069-00001 

If someone is being detained, who would we contact. Also, as of now is there anyone detained at mccarran? 

Thank you 

i (b)(6) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 30, 2017, at 4:5 7 PM L_ _____________________ ( b )( 6) , __ (_b )_(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j wrote: 

l_(b)_(6)_1 

Questions pertaining to the recent Executive Order should be sent to 
L ___________________ (b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ___________________ i 

For other inquiries I would be happy to assist. 

l. (b)(G), _(b)(7)(C)_i 
Port Director 
Las Vegas 

i bffice 
i __ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)_ ~ell 

From:[ (b)(G) i 

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:36:39 PM 
To:j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: )-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·; 

Subject: Question ' 

Hello: 
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,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

My name isi {b)(6) iand I am a District Representative in Congressman Ruben Kihuen's 
office. In th'e chance that we receiv'e constituents with questions/concerns, etc. what is your process for 
the office to contact with an inquiry. Also, who would be the best point of contact for us to use. 

Thank you 

L:::::::::::::· ( b) ( 6) ~:::::::::::::· 1 

District Representative/Casework Manager 
Rep. Ruben Kihuen NV-04 
2250 North Las Vegas Blvd. Suite 500 
North Las Vegas, Nevada 89030 
Website: Kihuen.house.gov 
Twitter: @RepKihuen 
Facebook: Facebook.com/RepKihuen 
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From: [_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) j 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:52 PM 

To: t _____ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _____ ! 
Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Got it. 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent:. Sunday,. January 29, _2017 _ 10: 44: 4 7 _ AM·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MARTEL, CARLOS C; 

L_ _______ • -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
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

From: [ _________ ( b )( 6 )_,. ( b )(7)( C) ______ ___! 

Sent: __ Sunday_,_Janua_ry ?9, 2017 1:27:53 PM 
To:L_ __ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _ ___! OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY 
ASST DIRECTORS· TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS· MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

I I .-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• Cc: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(sf (1:>fftffcf ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: M LUm_OCJ~ .•. J.U.O.SQN __ W;_l_ _______________________________ J~)_(~J1J!>X?.)(~L. _____________________________ __i, 

r-·i;-·s~-b-7-cTENFORC-Er~f ENT--PR:i5GRAt~fs-·owf sf ON . i ( b )( 6)' ( b )(7)( C) ! 
,_ ( . )( . ) -( . )(. )( __ ) ., , '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
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
!_~p_r_~'!-~~h~-~!_j~_8-t __ p_l~g_i_~ __ y_~~~-~umbers under your Field Office tab. j (b )(7)(E) ! 
[ _____________________ ( b) ( 7) ( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

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

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Thank you, 
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i__ __ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) ____ i 
Branch Chief 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

~~~~~1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

NOC:i , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i • 

JWICS:j (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) ] 
Desk:·-·-·-' i 

Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
BB: L_ ________________________________________ : 

EOFOIA00040072-00002 

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

From=i._ ___ (b )(6), _ (b )(?)(C) ____ ! 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM 

To: O FO-F IE LD LIAI so N L---;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__(p_)J?.J(~L-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_Ll?!.~~-C::I~ RS FIELD OPS l_ __________________________ Jt.?.)E){~)_ ____________________________ ] 
~XE CUTI VE _DI RECTO RS_ HQ_ t_ ___________________________ ( b) (7) ( E) ____________________________ i>; BORD ER SEC U R ITV ASST DI RECTO RS 
i J"RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS 

1 
( b) (7) ( E) !; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

_[ :c::::::::::::::::::::i~H~)~:(§H:?.H:~f::::::::::::::::::::Jrvrmn5ock~-TG6-~b(~\JrEJ(~_) _____________________________ (bj{Gj";·ci>ffiffcr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J.i 

i _______________________________________________________________________________________________ ( _b) ( 6 )_, ___ (_ b) (_7) ( C_) --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------___! 
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
'Acting Deputy Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 
Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Saturday, January 281--2-QJ?_)_:_9_9-.A.IY.!. ____________________________________________ , 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS~ (b)(7)(E) :; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
i (b)(7)(E)' :BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-]rRAD E OP ERA Tl ON S ASST DIRECTORS 

j ( b) ( 7) ( E) [; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DI RECTORS 

t-c-=r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bY(sf T6fftHcr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j._. _______________ !; o F o-F I E L D LI A I so N i---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-ibY(iREf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
i ·-·-·-·"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), -( b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·.i 

[ M_ U R.DOC K, _J_ U DSO.N __ w. !--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~ ( b) ( 6) '~ ( b) (7\ ~ ~ f) , __ ( b )(7)( C) --~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~·.) 
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

[ _____ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)_(C) _____ i 
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office of Field Operations 

Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting 
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
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit 
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison i (b)(7)(E) : Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, ati (b)(7)(E) i 
i.(.b)(7i°(E)-lF or questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hiitton;-t5eputy-·-·-·-·-·· 
'-Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at r·-(b)(Sf;-(b)(.i)(C)·-·i 

4 

CBPBA TES000 16300 



EOFOIA00040073-00001 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

From: : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
• ' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Sent: ,._.Monday! Januar,i, 30, 2017 7:57 PM 
To: l_ __________ ( b )( 6 ) _________ ___: 
Subject: RE: Question 

! ______ { b )_{ 6) ______ ! 

Questions pertaining to the recent Executive Order should be sent to L_ ___________ (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) ___________ ___i 

For other inquiries I would be happy to assist. 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'"Port Director ; 
Las Vegas 
[ ioffice 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

From: i (b)(6) ! 
sent: l\fon·aa-·-·-Jaffua·-·-·-30, 2017 4:36:39 PM . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· y, ·-·-·-·-·-· ry 
To: l_ (b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C)_: 
Cc: i (b)(6) : 
subject:-·Qiie-stion-·-·-· 

Hello: 

My name isi (b)(6) iand I am a District Representative in Congressman Ruben Kihuen's office. In the 
chance that'we receive constituents with questions/concerns, etc. what is your process for the office to contact with an 
inquiry. Also, who would be the best point of contact for us to use. 

Thank you 

l __________________________ (b )_( 6) ___________________________ i 
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

l_(b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) __ i 
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:19 PM 
MARTEL, CARLOS C 

EOFOIA00040075-00001 

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance 

Got it. 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 

Sei;-t: _Tuesday, _Ja_n ua ry 31.l. 2017. 8: 54_: 3_1 _AM_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

~~~! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance 

Port Directors: Please note updated delegation authority information and how to handle crew. Please advise if you 
have any questions. 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I Offic: 
l_ _______________________________ _! Mob I I e 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) : 

!. Cc:~ H UTT O_N, JAM(: (~l) '· _ {~) ( 7) ( C )-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~~-I~~-)~--~~~-~!.~-~~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-riiHsr-·-·-·-·J ___________________________________________________ i 
PETE R i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tiif tsf Til"ff if tcr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ Owen, Todd C (AC O FO) r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-cb).(6)~--(b}(ijicf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1w AG N ER, JOH N p 

':.Subje"ci:"f:~w-~~~-JG~~~(6)rde_r_Up"cfat~ EoXnE ~~:~~ ~t ~ :: ~:t~oR:s ~~Consolidated" G"u m ~~72~ E) ___________ "--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·] 

Directors, 

Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order: 

• You have waiver authority for: 
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry. 
o First time refugees. 
o Remaining in-scope categories - CI approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently 

with the SI. We hope to have today. 
• The[<bH7HE>and our pre-departure apparatus to include RCLG, IAP, and Preclearance are doing a great job 

to identify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. The Department of State still has not agreed to 
electronically revoke visas for in-scope travelers. We continue to push at all levels. 

• Issued WD guidance based on court order. 
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• Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the 
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for 
the duration of the vessel's U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United 
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal 
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance. 

• Cl, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls. 
• We're working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes 

expected soon. 
• We'll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today. 

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive 
Order: 

1/30 email: court compliance on WD 
1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals 
1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees - Jan 31 arrival 
1/28 email: Waiver Routing i (b )(7)(E) jadded to routing 
on I / 2 9 . '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field - Signed Memo 

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the 
Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at[ (b)(7)(E) pr[(b)(6),(b)(7)(c)i !-·(b.iisi·:·ibii1-iici·l '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting. 

Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

2 
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From: iJb )(6), _ (b )(7)(C)__! 
Sent: ,· Monday, _J_anuary_30,_ 2017 _3:46 _PM 
To: 
Cc: 

i (b)(6) : 
'ToWRv~·-Kfr~f rvCfv{1\RTEL-·cARLi5s C; [_ _______ ( b )( 6)' _( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·] 

Subject: RE: LPR from the 7 country band 

Ms. [_ _________ ( b )( 6 ) ___________ i 

Please reach out to Deputy Assistant Commissioner Kim Lowry regarding this inquiry. She has been copied on 
this message and her email address is: 

[ ___________ ( b )_ ( 6) , ·- ( b) (_7) ( C) _________ l 
If for any reason you have difficulty getting a message through please reach back out to me. 

Sincerely, 

j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
1
PoffUfre-cf6ff.Lks Vegas 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
5757 Wayne Newton Blvd 
Las Vegas,. NV. 8 9119 
(702! 6ffice 
( 

J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! ll 
702 : :ce 

,. __ ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From =l._·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b) ( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
Sen~: _Monday,_January_ 30, 2017_11:53_AM _______________ . 

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: LPR from the 7 country band 

Importance: High 

Good morning Mr.l_(b)(G),(b)(7)(C)_: 
I hope this email finds you well, I can imagine what a hectic weekend you had. 
I was wondering if you could provide me information on how CBP and McCarran is handling LP R's from the 7 countries. 

We are getting many questions and I am not sure what to tell them as there is a lot of conflicting information. 

Any memorandum or information you would like to provide me would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you! 

!__ _______________________ ( b) ( 6) _________________________ i 
Hispanic Outreach Coordinator /Region a I Representative 
U.S. Senator Dean Heller (NV) 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_(_b ).( 6) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- i 
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Las Vegas, Nevada 89148 

;:i (b )(6) i CJ tr" CEJEJ _______ , 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

10-4 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:02 PM 
MARTEL, CARLOS C 

RE: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority 

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:43:08 PM 

~~J_ (_b )_(6), __ (_b )_(7)(C) __ ! 
Subject: FW: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority 

FYI if you have not already received. 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

! ! Office 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:11 PM 

~;l __________________________________ {_b) { 6 )_, ___ {_ b) {_7) { C_) ___________________________________ ] 
Subject: FW: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority 

EOFOIA00040097-00001 

! (b)(S) ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
i i- Office i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i- Mobile 
i..·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:28:30 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
Cc:: _______________________________ J~.H~J:._(_~}(7-)_(_~) ________________________________ J Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; ENFORCEMENT 
PROGRAMS DIVISION 
Subject: FW: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority 

Directors, 

Per this delegation order, you may now adjudicate all exceptions related to the subject Executive Order. 
1 
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:16:55 PM 
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Subject: Redelegation of 3(g) Authority 

J. Ryan Hutton 
Deputy Executive Director 

f -·-·-·ltTii~-j-;~l~ITiji tr--~~ynger Programs 

' Washington, DC 

if :! ! 
~: i {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
~-! i 
~ ·L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

EOFOIA00040097-00002 

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

SUBJECT: Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

DELEGATED BY 

Commissioner 

DELEGATED TO 

Deputy Commissioner 
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations 
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations 
Executive Director Operations, Field Operations 
Executive Director, National Targeting Center - Passenger 
Directors, Field Operations 
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport 
Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport 

SOURCE OF AUTHORITY BEING DELEGATED 

Homeland Security Act of 2002, Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (2002), as amended (6 U.S.C. § 112); 
Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1103, "Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under Secretary, and the Attorney 

2 
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General" [Immigration and Nationality Act,§ 103(a)(l)]; Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1357, "Powers of immigration 
officers and employees" [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 287]; The President's Executive Order entitled, 
"Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States," (January 27, 2017); Title 8, U.S.C. 
Section 1182, "Inadmissible aliens" [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 212]; Delegations from the Secretary 
to the Commissioner effective that pursuant to the referenced Executive Order (January 28-29, 2017); 
Memorandum from Counsel to the President to the Acting Secretary of State, the Acting Attorney General, and 
the Secretary of Homeland Security, entitled "Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled "Protecting 
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States (Jan. 27, 2017)" (February 1, 2017). 

DELEGATION 

Authority under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order to issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of 
countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under Section 3 of the Executive Order, on a case­
by-case basis, and when in the national interest of the United States. Prior to taking any such action, the 
individual who is the subject of the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration 
officer. Pursuant to clarifying and authoritative guidance received from Counsel to the President on February 1, 
2017, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of the Executive Order do not apply to lawful permanent residents of the United 
States. 

Authority under Section 5(e) of the Executive Order to admit individuals to the United States as first-time 
refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner ( or appropriate designee pursuant to this 
delegation) and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals 
as refugees is in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United 
States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough 

examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b )(7)(E) _______________________________ i 
! i 
! i 

I (b )(7)(E) I 
! i 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

This authority may not be further delegated. 

Commissioner 

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 9:55 PM 

To:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 

t.·-·-·-·-L ____ ___( b )( 6), _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: WAG N ER, JOH N P t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( Cr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! HOFFMAN, TODD A 

l_ ___________________ ___( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: H UTTO_N, JAM ES. R l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~J{~lJ~l(7.)J~) ______________________ ___] ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH Dj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
[·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b).(6)·;. ( b )(7)( c) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i • 

Subject: RE: Redelegation 

Thank you. Yes 

3 
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From t_ _________________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:54:00 PM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R 
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S;j (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject: RE: Redelegation '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _: 

,.Wednesd_ay1. Febru~ry 01, 2017 12:08 AM 
L_(b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) _i LV-MANAGERS-CBP 

RE: ACTION: 3X Day HQ EO Report 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 5) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· I 

From: l_ ______ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ______ ___: 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:20:14 PM 
To: LV-MANAGERS-CBP 
Subject: FW: ACTION: 3X Day HQ EO Report 

All, 

EOFOIA00040100-00001 

Due to recent concerns over the LAS reports, the report times have now been changed. Please ensure you send 
the reports to the LAX Watch Commander NLT 1100, 1700 and 0100 hours each day. Negative reports 
are required. 

Thanks, 

l __ (b )(6) '·-(_b )(7)_( C)___i 
Chief CBP Officer 
Port of Las Vegas 
McCarran International Airport 
Pho~~-~L-~J!>J1~1-l~JillC:L-1 
Fax: l_ _____ (b)(G), _(_b)(7)(C) ___ ___! 

From: l_ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) : 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:15 PM 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

1·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

1 {b){6), {b){7){C) i 
:.~5-=-~~~~~~~!.~~~~9--~-~~~-°--~~~-r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(fiYCiffEf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_~_{b J { 6 },{ b ){7)( C) ~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'subject: ACTION: 3X Day HQ EO Report ' 

All: 

Going forward, I will review these reports prior to submission to HQ. Therefore, please ensure your staff send 
their individual reports to the LAX Watch Commander NLT 1100, 1700 and 0100 hours each day. Negative 
reports are required. 

As a reminder, PO Es should not copy HQ on their reports - LAX will send a consolidated report for the 
FOLA. Please ensure all of your staff are advised. 
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Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

'(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

Cell !Jb)(6),_ (b)_(7)(C)J 

From:!. (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) t 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:20 PM 
To: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-)".-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER~ (b)(7)(E) ~ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6),. ( b )( 7 )( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__'i 
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

j __ (b)(6)_,_ (b)(7)(C)__.i 
(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)] 

.--·-1-.r •••••••••••••••••• 1 

Cell L. (b)(6),__(b)(7)(C) __ i 

From:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45 AM 
To: i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

i.' ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (_b )( 6)' . ( b )( 7 )( C) L ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· a i 

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

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM 
To: j__(b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C) _iOFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY 
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ASST DIRECTORS· TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS· MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 I .·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Cc: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
[!.b)(6)~(b)(7)(C)rENFORC-Er~f ENT--PR:i5GRAt~fs-·owf sf ON; i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6)' ( b )(7)( C) : 

Subject: UPDATE # 3: Reporting Guida nee for Actions· Ta ken· Ref ated to -Executive ·order:. Protecting. the Nation -from·-·. 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs, 

Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached. 

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field _ _Q.ffo:;_~~"--·f1~~~~--g_Q __ l1.91-.Y.§S'...A.4iff~IS'..11L 
__ S..l?t~~-c!~h~-~t_,jtJ~t.J?.hJgjg _ _y_Ql}.f~numbers under your Field Office tab. i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 

[ ________ ( b) ( 5 )_ , ___ ( b) ( 7) ( E ) _________ i •------------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-' 
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

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief!_ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)_i 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'Branch Cluec-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 

~~~~~l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
NOC:! ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

D
JWikStL __________ Jbl{.§_)_,_J~U?)!f ) ___________ __.! 

es ! ! 
Fax: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
BB:~ i 

'·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

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

From: l_ ____ _(~J@_,__(_!:>J!_?.H_q) ______ j 

Sent: Saturday, January l~, __ 2-.QJ?_.~_Ji.P_M ___________________________________ , ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: O FO-F IE LD LIAISON L_ ____ ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(1?.){?J_(_E;L ______________________ L.RLR{.~IC? RS FIELD OPS <1__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.J!3-)_(7-_H!i:L. _______________________ ) 
7->s-~~_l).JJ.Y.~.-Q.lB.~~.IQ_R~ _ _lj_g __ {. ___________________________ Jb.}{Zl(~) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__:>; BORD ER SEC UR ITV ASST DIRECTORS 

1 ( b) ( 7) ( E) :TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DI RECTORS 
1 !>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

i i 

1 ! 

~~=l-------------------------------------~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; ·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )!7)( C) ----------------------------------------------------- ! ., 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J 

Subject:·u·PDATE.#2: ·Reporting-Guiaance for-Actions Taken-Related to "Executive· Order:-Protectfng ffie Nationfrom·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
'Acting Deputy Exec~tive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

Cell[ __ c"b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __! 

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information 
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other 
than the intended recipient. 
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From:[_ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) __ pn Behalf Of OFO-FI ELD LIAISON 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS~ (b)(7)(E) !; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., ... ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

~ (b)(7)(E) t BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
L,,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

1 ( b) ( 7) ( E) ! TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DI RECTORS 
J !>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

EOFOIA00040100-00005 

i·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· Cc: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-tii"f tsj~-Ti:iffif tcr-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·7 0 FO-F I ELD LI A I so N i ( b )(7 )( E) i 

,
1 
M U

0

R DOCK,-JU D5O N: W-(::::::::::::::::::::::::::: (b )(G),: (b )~~~, 6 ),_lb ){7l(C) ·-::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ 
'Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry Into the United States 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison L_ _______________________________ (b)(7)(E) _______________________________ __i. Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at i (b)(7)(E) i 
l(bH7HE)I For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy 
;_E)c°ectltive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at r-·-·-(bj{s};-·(-b){7)(Cf"-·l 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

1_ (b )(6), _(b )(7)(C) _i 

Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:14 PM 

LV-MANAGERS-CBP 

EOFOIA00040103-00001 

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive 

Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry 

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx 

Importance: High 

Great news! 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:01:35 AM 
To:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
L.~--~-.I~)i~i:.i~jifRcfi_·:_·:_J __________________ , -
Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign 
Terrorist Entry 

Port Directors: Be advised that LRPs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. Please advise your staff to CEASE 

processing LPRs under the EO effective IMMEDIATELY. 

Carlos C. Martel 

Director, Field Operations 

Los Angeles Field Office 

U. S. Customs and Border Protection 

r !Office 
1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) iMobile 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 

Sent: Wednesday, February.01, _ 2017 8_: 5 8 _AM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
~9..:_pJ5Iq_Q_5_s __ f J.~1.R.9.P..?_.1._ __________________________ J~~J!)l~_L_ _________________________ j EXECUTIVE DI RECTO RS HQ 

~ (b)(7)(E) i 
.~:~:~:2.~~:6~:I~~~~3~:1AQ?.f 2II~:~:~:~:~:~:~:l~J{~};j~j(fi(~f::·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1; w AG N ER, JOH N p ·L ________________ ___(!:>)_(~)d_~)_(?)_(~L_ _______________ ___! 

!._ _________________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)_( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___i 
Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist 

Entry 

Directors, 

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please 
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area ofresponsibility. 

Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S . Customs and Border Protection 
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From:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM 

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 

{~:=::r:~~~~~J:~-~~-;?~ji~fI~f~J~1!1~if;;f~\;-~~'.'.t,1Jl:~j TODD A 

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i ·-·-· , -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6),. ( b )( 7 )( C )°-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

FLANAGAN, p A TR IC K s L _________ ( b )( 6)' _( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-· f ALLES, RAN DOLPH D 1 ____________________________ J~)!.~).d~)E)!.~)-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 
Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist 

Entry 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

All, 

l_(b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) .i 
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel 

Enforcement and Operations 

Office of the Chief Counsel 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

[_(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) j (desk) 
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i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) :( eel I) 
i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privi leged, attorney work 
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s). 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 1, 2017 

EOFOIA00040104-00001 

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY 
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II - Counsel to the President 

SUBJECT: Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled "Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States" (Jan. 27, 2017) 

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled "Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry into the United States" (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the 
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(l2) of the Immigration 
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. l 187(a)(l2). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary 
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list 
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the 
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to 
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA 

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions 
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion, 
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately 
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and 
implementation of the Executive Order. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Fyi, please review. 

From: L_ ______ (_b )(6), _ (b )(7)(C) ____ ___! 

EOFOIA00040105-00001 

l. (b )(6),_ (b )(7)_(C). i 
Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:13 PM 

[ _______________________ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation 

from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017 

Litigation Hold EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US Jan 

27 2017.pdf 

Sen_t_~_.Tb!l!?9_c!YL.f.~.l;>r_~9._ry __ 9_2-_L?..QE_J;_QQ_:_l_~--~-l't ______________________________________________________ , ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! MARTEL CARLOS C- ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I ~ { b) { 6) , { b) { 7) { C ) ~ I L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ i 

L Cc: 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), . ( b) ( 7) ( c) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Su1Jfect:·Fw:·RE:Titrgaffon·-Rola7P"reseiva"fioii"l\Jotrce·;·1:xecutive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017 

{b )(5), {b )(6), {b ){7){C) 
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i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
LAssociate Chief c'ounsel, Los Angeles 

From:L_ ______ (b)(6),. (b)(7)(C) _________ i 
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:12 PM 

To: FLA NA GAN, PATRICK S L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j oc C 
CBP Chicago i (b)(7)(E) i OCC CBP Houston i (b)(7)(E) jOCC CBP HQ 

r·-----------------------·-tilff if tEf ·---------------------·-·1 o cc _ c B_P _ 1 TL .f __________________ c b >< 1 >< E t--~~---------·--ra-c·c-cBr·-cA[:':':':':':':':':':'I@t@r::::::::::::::::::::: o cc 
CBP Managers! (b)(7)(E) i OCC CBP Miamii (b)(7)(E) : OCC CBP NFC 

[~;;;;;;;;;;~~l!I~~~lti~;;;;;;~;;~JJ::~:;BEiKAT~~:~:~!~!::::1~~~{(il¥Jl!ti~~;~;;~~~::-i~~iiii¢:::;~:i::::J 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
l,_,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....,....J._. L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
l_ ________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· : SM 1TH, BREN DA BROCKMAN L_ ____________________________ J~.H~J:._(_~}(7-)_(_~) _____________________________ ___! 
:-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-I:,-·-·s-·-·-·b·-·t·-·c·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ VITI ELLO, RON A LD D (US BP) 
• ( )( ) ' ( )( )( ) '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 1·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(o)lof;Tfil{7){Cr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·" !; JAC KST A, u N DA L 

L (AC H RMJL ......................................... (~]~~);S~~(!]~~~ .................................... ~ .... ! KOU MANS, 

MAR K t__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·( b) ( 6), _ (_b) ( 7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 

ir-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_(~)_(~).J~)~JJ1\~j--(6H7r(Cf -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j BORKOWSKI,. MARK.Si LOW RY, KI M M 

[ l.~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- ( b\~l [~t) (~lg) { CJ-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~: CALV l, KAR L H • 

l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )( 6), (b )(7 )( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LANDFRIED, PHIL A 
~---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
! (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) :FRI EL, MICHAEL J 

r---------;~;;~i:-;~;;;);~;----------1-:::::-~:~:i:~~~~~:~:~'.:'.~:::::::::;;;;;;:_;;:)_;~)j~L_ ______________ Ji i 

[ _______________ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ____________ [_SITUATION ROOM L. _______________ Jt.?.).(~).d~K7-W~L _______________ jCBP CH I EF OF STAFFS 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·­
,.Cc:f :~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:~:]~}t~[I~H?.l{~[:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J C 8 P-OCC-PA RA LE GA LS-M Al LBO X l.~bJ.~6J:_<~~<:>!.~-~-! 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 
'subject: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation fro~ Foreign Terrorist Entry 
into the United States; January 27, 2017 

Good afternoon, 

2 
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EOFOIA00040105-00003 

If you have any questions, please contactl_ ______ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) _______ :at l_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) _: or by e-mail at 

l __________________________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
Paralegal Specialist 
Office of the Chief Counsel 
U.S . Customs and Border Protection 

!. (b)(6), (b)(7HC>_i~~::t) 

i._ _____ ( b )( 6 )_, __( b )(7 )( C) ____ __j 

J-JPlease consider the environment before printing this email or attachments 
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EOFOIA00040156-00001 

From: 
Sent: 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
0

Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:28 AM 
.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

To: i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) !MARTEL, CARLOS C;j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : l------------ib)ist·-(bTCijicf" ----•------! ·-------------------------------------------------------------------------------·-·" 

Subject: RE: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order 

10-4 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:54:19 PM 
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject: RE: ProvisionalLRevocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order 

Good copy 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:12:46 PM 
To: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
Subject: -FW:. Prov1s1ona f"Revocafions • utted-1 n ·com·pr 1a nee -with Court Order-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Fyi 
Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
: :Office 
1 __ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) _iMobile 

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A 
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:20:44 AM 
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
Cc: FLANAGAN, PATRICK s;r-·-·-(b-)(6)~-(-b){ii"{cf-·-·: HUTTON, JAMES R;i _______ {b)(6)~--(bj(°7j{cj"-·-·-·7 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order 

Department of State letter attached. 

Todd A Hoffman 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
Office of Field Operations 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

From L ___________________________________________________ ( b )( 6) _____________________________________________________ i 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:15 PM 

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6), _ (b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 
Subject: FW: Provisional Revocations Lifted in Compliance with Court Order 

CBPBA TES000 16322 



Letter attached. State lawyers will forward copy to CBP counsel. 

Regards, 

i(b)(G)i 
L--·-·-·-) 

:._ ___________________ ( b )( 6) ____________________ i 

Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Consular Affairs 
Department of State 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From~ (b)(6) : ~--------------------
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:10 PM 
To:i (b)(6) i 

Subject: FW: reversal global 

Your letter reversing. 

:_ ____________ (b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·___: 

Director of Legal Affairs, Visa Office 
Bureau of Consular Affairs 
US Department of State 

l_ ______________ ( b )( 6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

EOFOIA00040274-00001 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-) 

i-Saturday, January_ 28c.2017 _12: 14. PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i; 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) 1· 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

RE: ACTION: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States - 0200, 1200 

& 1800 hrs 

Los Angeles - 20170127 - Executive Order Reporting.xlsx 

Also, please update the excel spreadsheet to include a tab for running totals. 

l. (b)(6)_, __ (b)(7)(C) _ _i 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Passenger Operations 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Los Angeles International Airport 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
t-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

From=l_(b)(6),_(_b)(7)(C)_: 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:54 AM 

_______ !{ ______________________ ( b )( s), ( b )(7)_( c) _____________________________________________ ?; LAx-w A Tc H co M MAN o rn c~~~~~~~~~~~Xfoltii~f ~~~~~~~~~J 
l___ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·_J; _ C~:~~~:~~=-~~~~~====~-~~~-~~~~~-~~~--:-_:~~~-~~~~~~=-~=~iJ~7J~"!_~c_r_-:-_:::::-~::::-:~:::::-~=-~=~~=~~~~=-~=~~~~~:=-~~~==::::-:~~~~~~J ______ _ 

{b){6), {b){7){C) 
Subject: ACTION: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States - 0200, 1200 & 1800 hrs 

Importance: High 

ALCON: 

HQ increased the daily EO reporting requirements to three times a day- 0200, 1200 and 1800 hours 
PST. Please ensure all appropriate staff are advised. LAX will continue to consolidate the report for the FOLA 
AOR. 

Thanks, 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ! ' ' 
tAJAs·sisfiiiit-Port Director 
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Passenger Operations 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

_____ 1_9_s __ A.p._g~!~~JIJt.~m_aJ_i9.qal Airport 
' ' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
!.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 AM 

EOFOIA0004027 4-00002 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
Importance: High 

Port Directors: Please note change in reporting time requirement. LAX will continue to submit a consolidated 
report directly to Field Liaison with a copy to myself and ADBS !"i~ii~i~i~-li~ii~i·: 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•~ 

i i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:43:28 PM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; 

_______ lf½_[?_~-9._~-~~T.JQ.~_5-_~??.I__[?_!_~~<;:T.Q.~_5-; __ ~_!_?.?._IQ.~. SUPPORT ASST DIRE~Q!§_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
L.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j b )( 6}, ( b }l7J{ ~) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! MURDOCK,_ JUDSON_ W; L·-·-·-·-·-·-,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7)( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b) ( 6),. ( b) ( 7) ( C )·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! 
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

DFOs, 

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that 
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 
hours (EST) daily until further notice. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-De"f:,ufy"-Exe·cutiv-e·ufrector ( Acting) 

OFO Operations 
' ' 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' ' j_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 
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From:i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) ~ on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON 
Sent: Saturday,·January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM 

EOFOIA0004027 4-00003 

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS 
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b1f6JJbJ(7)(CJ-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: MU RDOCK, J U DSO N W; 

i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) i 

L Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist 
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
(EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (E.S_T)_.d._a.ilx~.~-acb_fi~Jd..Qffi.c.~_.i_s_JJ~gµ_irn_q to submit 
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(7)(E) i Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel tempiaie-aocumeiif.-·-FielaLiaison·wiff·c-oiisolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, a{(b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) i 
!_1b11•1.1b11111c1iFor questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at [j~jt~fI~iit.f(c~IJ 
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Executive Order Tracking 
Field Office: Los Angeles 

Country 

Iran 
Ira 
Lib a 
Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 

Number of Non­
Immigrant Encounters 

1 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Date: 1/27/2017 

Number Number of 
Immigrant/LPR Refugees 
Encounters Encounters 

1 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

Number of Widthdrawls 
Granted 

2 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Number of Expedited 
Removals 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Number of 
Expedited 
Removals with 
Fear Claim 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

EOFOIA00040275-00001 

Number of LPR 
Waivers Granted by 
DFO 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

l.(b)(G),. (b)(7)(C).i 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Passenger Operations 

EOFOIA00040279-00001 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
'· su·nday, ·Janua·ry 29, 2017 11:00 PM 
. . 
' ' i i 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

FYA: LPR Executive Order!.<bH6J,!bH7HC>.i 

U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Los Angeles International Airport 

' ' 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 

From-L_ ... (b)(~), (b)(7)(Cl ..... ! 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:26 PM 

To: L. .................................................................................................... (b)(6), .. (b)(7)(C)·····································································································_:; 

i ........................................................................................... (.b ).(6), .. (b )(7)(C) ........................................................................................... r; 
Cc:: ......................................................................................................... (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ......................................................................................................... : 

L. .......................................................................... (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) ........................................................................... r 
Subject: LPR Executive Order HAJIRAN 

All, 

(b )(5), (b )(6), (b )(7)(C), (b )(7)(E) 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
1 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

j (b )(6), (b )(?)(C) i 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Supervisory Agriculture Specialist 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Scheduling Office I Professionalism Service Manager 
McCarran International Airport 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

! ' ! i 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
! i 
! i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

2 
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L ... ,..._.,..,_,.._1••-...-,-,.....,.,_ ............. - •• 

Sent: Saturday, .Jan u a.ry 28,.2017 .7 :0 5 . PM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: 

Cc: 

; 
; 

{b){6), {b){7){C) I 
'•~~•r•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•J 

Subject: RE: Los Angeles, CA: Executive Order Reporting 1200 1/28/17 
Attachments: Los Angeles- 1200 PDT-20170128-Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; ACTION: LAX 

ARU0
1
b)(?)(E)I Executive Order Tracking 

L ________ ! 

Watch Commanders: 

Effective immediately, please submit in advance of the 0200, 1200 & 1800 reports to Field Liaison, a brief 
summary of the EO encounters for both ARU andl(b)(7)(_E)iA template to track this info was disseminated - see 
attached email. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Officr-~-·-·'-·--·-·-·-···--~-·-· : 
C 11 (! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

e i.·-·-·---,,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

From:l_·-·-·-__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)·-·-·-·-· i 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:05 PM 

To: OFO-FI ELD LIAISON L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-_j 
Cc: .MA RTE L, _CAR Los. q_~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~j_~1(7)I~L~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~ •. ~.J; .L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___: 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6), _ ( b) ( 7) ( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 
[-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bi°(6f;-(b"j(°ii(cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-"f LAX-WATCH-CM DR •C:::::::::::::}~t(!.@C::::::::::::J; PL (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) .i 

:-·-·-·-= ~=·•·~-~=·-=·=•=·= ===·= •-•=-·= = •·· ·-·-·='·'·==·-·='···~=lb"/{'6titiR7jlq~·•·==•-·· ·•·= ·=-'-'==·= -·•·-·-·-·' ·L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·=·•·····~-.-·=•·•·==••-·1 

L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6), (b )(7)( C)·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j LAX-WATCH COM MAN DER 
r-·-·-·-·-~·· ·· ·· ·' ·· ·· ·· ·~-~- = ~-(b)ffjf Er ===-·' ·-·-·-·-'L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·; 

' Subject: Los Angeles, CA: Executive Order Reporting 1200 1/28/17 
Importance: High 

See attached. 

Respectfully, 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·section ·chier·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Passenger Operations 
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Los Angeles International Airport 

l l office 
' ' 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i cell 
' ' 
L-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·/ fax 

EOFOIA00040281-00002 
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Executive Order Tracking 
Field Office: Los Angeles /12:00(PDT) 

Country 

Iran 
Ira 
Lib a 
Somalia 
Sudan 
S ria 
Yemen 

Number of Non­
Immigrant Encounters 

4 
1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Date: 1/28/2017 

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

EOFOIA00040282-00001 

Number of LPR 
Waivers Granted by 
DFO 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

SCs: 

EOFOIA00040283-00001 

l_ ____ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) _____ i 
Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:58 PM 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
i ! 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
i ! 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-• 

ACTION: LAX ARU/f(bH?HEJfxecutive Order Tracking 
LAX AR4i_b_ll7-l!Elfxecufive·order Tracking.xlsx 

High 

For immediate implementation. ARU and i(b)(7)(EJi should begin using this basic template, which can be adjusted 
as necessary. We'll use it to track and pul(stals7updates as requested by upper management. 

.--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
Please fill in in retroactively, and let me or SC! (b)(5). (b)(?)(c)!know if you have any questions. . . 

L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

Thanks, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-J··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·• 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S .. LlL'i.t.oms __ &.Hmder_Pwtection 

g:~1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
!-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l 
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EXECUTIVE ORDER TRACKING 

Class of 

Admission 

{NIV, LPR, 

Immigrant, .--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-. 
! i 

i i 
i i 

Document i ! First Time 
I (b )(7)(E) I 

Current Disposition 

Presented ~ (b)(7)(E) i Immigrant, {Admitted/Released, ' ' ! i I 1 Arrival Date Flight last Name First Name DOB POB on Primary ! i Refugee) Detained, Pending) ! ! . ! 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

1/28/17 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

ALCON: 

EOFOIA00040285-00001 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

I Saturday.Janu(b )( 6): ( b} ( 7 )( C} I 

j_-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• I 

FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting 
attachment Update.xlsx 

High 

Update to the 3x per day reporting requirement - we now need to report both running totals and totals for the 
specific reporting period. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C): 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 

I {b){6), {b){7){C) I 
' ' i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C 
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:06 PM 

(b )(6), (b )(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 
Importance: High 

. ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

i. 1b 11' 1•1b 11'
1101 i please note change in reporting requirements. We will now submit both a running total and totals per 

time frame. 

l1b1161•1b11111c1l, please note OCA contacts and APP mailbox for port inquiries/questions. 

Thanks, 

Carlos C. Martel 
Director, Field Operations 
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Los Angeles Field Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
i.~·-·-·-·-·?'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: 'saturday, January 28, 2017 11:59:39 PM 
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; 
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

,[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~3~iJ~i;[t>){.1'){~C:::~::::::::::::::::::::::::J M u RDOC K, Ju DSO N w; L _____ J~l(~)-~_(l?)E.K~L _______ j 
i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) : 
··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign 
Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Directors, 

Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items: 

• Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of 
Congressional Affairs: i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-Tb)fGj°;·(b)(7)(°<:Y-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1and Kim Lowry 

L__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), . ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-· •·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-j 
• For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and 

Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division, 

L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 7) ( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the 
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for 
the reporting timeframe. 

,·-·-·---~f_y_~~--~-~~~--~~>.'.._CJ~-~~~i~I:~-~~~-~~1-~1:~--!~ reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, atl (b ){7){E) pr 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ( b )( 7 )( E) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-Branch Chief ··-·-· 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 
Desk: ! : 
Mobile:! {b ){6), {b ){7){C) ! 

Fax: l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·! 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt 
from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, 
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the 

2 
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media, or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and 
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS. 

From=.__(b)(6)., _(b)(7)(C)__j A On Behalf Of OFO-FI ELD LIAISON 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM 
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ~--·-·-·---~ -----·<bH6),.(b)(iiicf-·-·-·-·-·-·· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·;:,· EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 

[~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~j~)J?.if~L~:~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~ :.~~~~~]; BORD ER s EC u RITY A~ST DIRECTORS 
:-·-·-·-- ·- - -- ~-- - ·- ···- ··~--- ·-·ft,T<7>c"Ef°--·--·-·-- ·-···-·-·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: TRADE OP ERA Tl ON S ASST DIRECTORS 

:.____ (b)(7)(E) i>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 

L::::~':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':~~,~~7:11\~lt~[:':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':':'~::::::::::::::::J O F 0-F I E L D LI A I s O N <r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(7°i(Ef ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
L Mu R Doc K, Ju Dso N w ·r--------·-·----·--rbi{fifEt- ·-···-·-·-··•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·r L __________ .tb..H~>.,J~_um~L __________ j • 

I ___________ J~-H~1~.J~.)_(?)J~) _________________________________________________________________________________________ ___I 

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
L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaiso~ (b)(7)(E) ! Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel tempiaie-aocumeiif.-·-FielaLiaison·wiirc-oiisolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at i (b)(G), (bH7HC) i 
i1011•1.1011111c1:. For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Dep'uty 
'·-·-·Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at f{b)(·6-)~--{bi7).(cf1 

3 
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January 28, 2017 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Pre-Clearance 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

EOFOIA00040286-00001 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office of Field Op~rations 

Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive 
Order: Protecting the Nationfi·om Foreign Terrorist Entry Into 
the United States 

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation 
from Foreign Terror isl Entty info the United States. It is the policy of the United States to 
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United 
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States 
immigration laws for malevolent purposes. 

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily 
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters 
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) 
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in 
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger 
Programs. 

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period 
beginning at 0300 (EST) - and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each 
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison. 
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field 
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

!lf:v..o.u..have_an.YAUestions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please r-·-·-·-·-·-·--- : 

._.J;gfft~~-JJ{yilli~Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at 1 (b)(6),(b)(?)(c) ! 
l.(.b)(6), .(b)(7)(C) i '·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i 

" 
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Executive Order Tracking Cumulative Total 
Field Office: Date: 

Number 
Number of 

Number of LPR 
Number of Non- Number ofWidthdrawls N um her of Expedited Expedited 

Country Immigrant/LP Number of Refugees Encounters Waivers Granted 
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with 

R Encounters byDFO 
Fear Claim 

Iran 
Iraq 
Libya 
Somalia 
Sudan 
Syria 
Yemen 

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total 
Field Office: Date: Reporting Period: 

Number 
Number of 

Number ofLPR 
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
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From: l_(b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C)_ i 
Sent: _ Tuesd_ay,_ January 31,_ 2017_ 4:37_ PM_ 
To: !__ __________________ ( b )( 6) ,_ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: 
Cc: LAX-WATCH COMMANDER 

Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: 

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

Thanks. Please send your cumulative numbers since the EO started to the WC, so we can correct our report and 
resubmit. 

i __ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) _i 

(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Office i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
Cell l_ __ (b)CG):_ct;)(7)(C)_·_·: 

From: l_ ____ (b )(6), __ (b )(7)(C) __ ___! 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:33 PM 

To : !__·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )( 7 )( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___i 
Subject: RE: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

(A)APDl_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

I just held a meeting with my managers to clarify the information in your message. Effective immediately LAS 
will send our report, to include cumulative numbers from day 1, to the LAX Watch Commander Mailbox. 

Thank you, 

[ __ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) __! 

Chief CBP Officer 
Port of Las Vegas 
McCarran _International~ Airport 
Phone: lJ~.K~)-~_(l?)E.K~LJ 
Fax::._ _____ (b)(6), _(b)(7)(C) ______ : 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:20 PM 

To:[ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

f C: 'LAX-WATCH • COM MAN DER~ --~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-_-( b) ~ ~f ~b~ hH C )-_~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~!~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~- ( b)( 6)' ( b )(7)( Ci._~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~ 1i 
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

l_(_b)(6)_,_(b)(7)(C): 
(A) Assistant Port Director 
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Office: _____ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ___ ___i 

Cell!._ ____ , (b )( 6), .(b )(7)( C ) _______ i 

From:[ __ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) __! 

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45 AM 

To:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b)(6), (b}(7Hcr·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·: 

J.•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•T•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-.-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•.I: 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· ( b) ( 6) ,(. b) ( 7) (CL-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· !. MA RTE L, _CA_R LOS_ c J.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6 )_, __ ( b) (7) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
;Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from; 

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 

All - please see updated reporting guidance. The CAT email is the ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 
inbox. 

From: :_ ____________ ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) ____________ i 
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM 
To: l_ ___ __(b)(6)., _(b)(7)(C) ___ ___iOFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY 

ASST. DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS. ASST_ DI.RECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST_ DIRECTORS_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
Cc:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) :MURDOCK JUDSON W· i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

.-•-·-·-·'-••••••••••••••••••~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·l . .1._. ________________________________________________________________________________________ 1 

i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) ! ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) i 

'subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Action's Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from 
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
.. ~p_r_~c!.Q§Q~_~!_jy_s._t__p_ly_g__i_f! _ _y.9.!,!r_:_Qy~bers under your Field Office tab. i (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) i 
! ____________ { b) { 5), __ {_b) { 7) { E) ____________ i •-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

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

If you have any questions, please let myself know or Branch Chief[_ (b)(6), _ (b)(7)(C) _i 

Thank you, 

[ ______ (b )(6),_ (b )(7)(C) ______ i 
Branch Chief 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office of Field Operations 
Field Liaison Division 
U nclass ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 

HSDN: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

NOC: [ ___ ~,--·-·-·-·-·-·-·J!3-)_(~},__(!:>1t7-l(9.L., _____________ J • 
JWICS: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Desi L i 
Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
BB·! i 

• i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains 
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom oflnformation Act (5 U.S .C. 552). It is 
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

From: !_ ___ (b )(6)_,. (b )(7)(C) ___! 

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 
To: 0 FO-F IE LD LIAI so N r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b){r°ff ET·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·} DIRECTORS FIELD OPS t·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~)_(_7-l(~) ____________________________ j 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ i (b)(7)(E) ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-r TRADE OPE RA Tl o'N S ASST DIRECTORS 

I ( b) ( 7) ( E) I>; MISSION SUPPORT ASSTDIRECTORS 

Cc: i ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . -·c b )( 6) , - ( b )( 7 )(Cf-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

L.---~---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J_~)_(~Jd.~J{?K~.L.-._·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·___[ M U_R DOCK,_ J U_DSO N_ w_ 4 ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6)' -( b )(7)( C) _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l_ 

i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6 )_, ___ ( b_) ( 7_) ( C) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
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
'·Acfing.Tieputy"Executive Director 
Operations 
US Customs and Border Protection 
Office! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 

.-•-•l,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_~I 

Cell l_ ___ (b)(G),_ (b)(7)(C) ____ i 

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
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS J (b)(7)(E) i EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 
.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J, •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••. ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
~ (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS 
1-------------------------------------------'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
4 ( b) ( 7) ( E) ~RADE OPERATIONS ASST DI RECTORS 4 r; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS 
~ ! cc·:r ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(iiff si;-"iilRf ff cY-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-;·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_·_b o F o-F I E L D LI A I so N ~--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·(b)(7ff EY-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 
:-·-·-· '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-{bf(6i°:·(b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 

; Mu R Doc K, Ju Dso N _ w L=,='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='= (b )(G),= (b Hi~ ~\6), ,<_b )(7)( C >-,=,='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='='=,;i 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
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

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) j 
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting) 
Office of Field Operations 

EOFOIA00040290-00005 

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

their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisonl_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(7)(E) ________________________________ ___i. Reports 
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these 
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership. 

)K.Y.9-Y., have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at i._ ________ (~)E.)_(~) _______ ___i 

!.~~l_!_~_~!:~.l For questions pertaining to the implementation of the n~_'Y __ p_g_!i_~Y: . .Q.l~-~~e contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy 
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at!_ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) j 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

ALCON: 

Take note. 

Thanks, 

i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
' (A) Assistant P~rt Director 

EOFOIA00040293-00001 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

, i M o_n d_ay, .January 3 0( ~)~ ~ ~. ~~ ~;)yC f~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~J -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 
! _____________________________________________________________ ___( b )( 6), __ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
:'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~J ' 
INFO: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority 
S Signed Action Memo Refugees.pdf; Copy of 30Jan-2 Feb Booking Spreadsheet 
Details (2).xlsx; 

2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx 

High 

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) 
U.S. Customs & Border Protection 
Offici (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Celli '(b)(G), (b)(7)(Cf: 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J 

From:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 

1

2017 1:39 PM 

,~;,[ ___________________ J~ll~),
1
~~:t;;!;;::)(~)-------c;;ff S);-ci~~~~:L,_ C~RLOS _ cl __________ (b )( 6), (b )(7)( C) _________ i _j 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
Subject: FW: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority 
Importance: High 

t. (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C)_! 

Please see below HQs guidance that identifies refugees arriving into LAX that have been authorized travel and 
delegates CI authority to you as the Port Director to grant the waivers. Prior to admission specific instructions 
must be completed which I have high-lighted below. 

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you, 

i_ ___ (b )(6), _(_b )(7)(C) _ ___i 

Assistant Director Border Security 
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. Los_ Angeles_Field Office 
l_(b)(G), _ (b)(7)(C) _ i 

From: HUTTON, JAMES R 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:03 PM 

EOFOIA00040293-00002 

__ !?_: _ _l?.l.~I<;_T.Q_~? __ ~!-~-~Q__Q_~t _____________________________ 0~1(7.l(_l;_l.__ __ , ______________________ __J BORDER SEC UR ITV ASST DIRECTORS 
i (b)(7)(E) ! EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ 

t-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-j-~fffi(~)-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~_l • ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
.Cc:_ Owen, -Todd_ c_ (AC -0 FO )_ r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-,bj{Gf (bi[7i[c}"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 w AG_ N E_R,_ J O_H N -P, ________________________ Jl?.)(~L(l?.).{~)_(!:.) ________________________ j 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) : 

l.___·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-( b )( 6 )_, _ ( b )( 7 )( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·___: • 
L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6) '. ( b) ( 7) ( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) ] 
Subject: -Re-Def egatio"n-of EO Section ·s Refugee Waiver Authority 
Importance: High 

DFOs 
In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, af prox. 842 refufees ( complete 
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 301 

- February 2n . These are 
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs: 
JFK 
Newark 
Miami 
Chicago 
Dulles 
LAX 
Houston 

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary 
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their 
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of 
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals 
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc, 
on how waivers should be granted: 
Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough 

/~l!1!!..~1!:q_tj?._f! __ ~)!. __ q!1__!.7!!.7!!.j¥.!._l_!_~i_o_1!:_?,[{i_~~t:._t?__j:':_~{~q_e __ f.§_1!__~?_1!:c/:_~-~!._g[j ____________________________________ (b )(7)(E) __________________________________ __.1, 

I (b )(7)(E) I 

[.be further· delegated ........................................ (b )(7)(E) ................................................................................... J This authority may no; 

J. Ryan Hutton 
Deputy Executive Director 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 
RRB! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Washington, DC

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
authorized OHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form . This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, 
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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM 
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D ,<·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(bf(Sf-(b-ff7ffcj"-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Cc: !__ ____________________________________________ L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ' 
l.__ _____________________ J~n~)_,J~)_(?)!_~)_ __________________________ j FLA NA GAN, PATRICK S 't_ ____________ ( b )( 6), _ ( b )(7)( C) ·-·-·-·-·-·-· j 
Subject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority 

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC, 

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive 
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and 
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive 
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy 
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection, the authority under§ 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, "Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States," (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as 
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his 
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and 
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time 
refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include 
CBP conduct of: i (b)(7)(E) : 

I C (b)(7)(E} I 
r-·-----------------------·-·(bj{i)(Ef ___________________________ Tfii1iauthor1ty-·ma_y __ ii_0Tbe-·fiirther·-deieiiaief ------------------------------------------------------------------! 
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